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Department of Genetlcs, University of Wisconsin, Madison 6, Wis.

January 7, 1951

Dear Dr. Hayes:

Your interesting note of the 3lst Dec. has just been received.
I hasten to reply to a particular suggestion, which has not escaped
us, and has been submitted several times previocusly: the relation-
ship of lambda to recombination.

#hen we first discovered that K-12 was lysogenic, my wife's first
thought was to daetermine what relationship, if any, this might have
to the sexual process. Disinfected cultures (both sensitive and immine)
Were obuaiilsd in complewsentary cultures, and these proved to cross
Quite Waii, wiether or not sithertor boun parents carried lambda.

Wwe are especiaily interested in this point because of the very close
reiationship of phage to recumbination in Saimoneila. In Salmonella,
however, the "gamste' has very difisrsnt propertiss, both genetically,
wid insoiar as ib is filtrabiv, srom vhat of Z. ¢oll Z-12. We have not
been abis to detect any "genebic! propeciies in [liirstss or lysates,
axcapu Tor iaubda luseil, aud this is a cruclal vest of any identifi-
cabion of lambda witn 4 gawetic lunction.

Ca the other haud, the stimulation of reccawbiaction by UV may very
welil be mediated by the activation of iafent virus, ia somn2 sacondary
Way, and Uhese obssrvalliops deserve very cribiczl sitzntion. Ve have
Leen workiag iately ol some ol the detalls of UE-activatlon, and plan
to compare the effects of LV re recoabluatica on lasda-sensitive and
lysugeldc cultures.

Selwesn S0 obsarvations thabt Cavaill huzs wribten ae, and soms of
our owa, it msy be pRssibie bu conciude thet T-1.7T7 end soae of its
ancestors cacry a ssif-incompatibility factor. as far as I know, this
Pactor is not shared by any of the stocks in your possession that could
be crossed with W=i1i77, bub we ssem to have picked up the same factor
again in some B-ii- stocks. The picture is pretiy aurky, und we are
trying to work it out. It does not luock as if this should have any
direct hearing on your fiuaings, buv J thought you inlght want to keep
it io mind.

To return to lambda again, I should point out that although a few
of the strains that cross with K-12 are lambdu-sensitive, the majority
are not. For a few of the strains, we have inter-crcsses, and crosses
with "disinfected" K-12 lines which are qulie successfil in the absence
of any indication of lysogenicity. You ars free, if you wish, to postu-
late additional latent viruses for which we havs n> sensitive indicator,
and which do not show UV-activation of lysls, but for this purpose,
such an asmmption seems to me rather ad hoc.

Yours sincerely,

Joshua Lederberg



